

Edgar Filing: DATA RACE INC - Form NT 10-Q

DATA RACE INC  
Form NT 10-Q  
May 15, 2002

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION  
WASHINGTON, DC 20549

FORM 12b-25

Commission File Number \_\_\_\_\_

NOTIFICATION OF LATE FILING

(Check One):     Form 10-K     Form 11-K     Form 20-F     Form 10-Q  
                   Form N-SAR

For Period Ended: March 31, 2002  
-----

Transition Report on Form 10-K

Transition Report on Form 20-F

Transition Report on Form 11-K

Transition Report on Form 10-Q

Transition Report on Form N-SAR

For the Transition Period Ended: \_\_\_\_\_

Read attached instruction sheet before preparing form. Please print or type.

Nothing in this form shall be construed to imply that the Commission has verified any information contained herein.

If the notification relates to a portion of the filing checked above, identify the item(s) to which the notification relates: \_\_\_\_\_

PART I  
REGISTRANT INFORMATION

Data Race, Inc.  
-----

Full name of registrant  
-----

Page 1

Former name if applicable

6509 Windcrest Drive, Ste. 120  
-----

Address of principal executive office (Street and number)



Edgar Filing: DATA RACE INC - Form NT 10-Q

Page 2

If so: attach an explanation of the anticipated change, both narratively and quantitatively, and, if appropriate, state the reasons why a reasonable estimate of the results cannot be made.

Data Race, Inc.

-----  
(Name of Registrant as Specified in Charter)

Has caused this notification to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned thereunto duly authorized.

Date May 14, 2002

By /s/ James G. Scogin  
-----

INSTRUCTION: The form may be signed by an executive officer of the registrant or by any other duly authorized representative. The name and title of the person signing the form shall be typed or printed beneath the signature. If the statement is signed on behalf of the registrant by an authorized representative (other than an executive officer), evidence of the representative's authority to sign on behalf of the registrant shall be filed with the form.

ATTENTION

Intentional misstatements or omissions of fact constitute Federal Criminal Violations (see 18 U.S.C. 1001).

Page 3